SAN ANTONIO WATER SYSTEM

ADDENDUMNO. 3
June 25, 2010

To Plans and Specifications For
Northeast Service Center

Concrete Storage Bins Project
SAWS Project No. 10-7703

To Bidder of Record:

This addendum, applicable to the work designed above, is an amendment to the bidding documents and as
such shall be a part of and included in the Contract. The original contract documents and any prior
addenda remain in full force except as modified by the following which shall take precedence of any
contrary provisions in prior documents.

Be advised that this Addendum No. 3, comprised of 2 pages, eight (8) questions and one (1) attachment:
affect the following changes in the Contract Documents:

QUE
1

S

2.

TIONS:

Please clarify what the thickness of the cast in place concrete is on sheet C-103 for the concrete
slab (70" x 200" and for the vertical walls of the bins. The thickness of the slab and walls are 8”.
What is the height of the bin walls? The height of the rear wall is 9°. The sidewalls transition
from 9’ to 4°. See detail.

What is the additional thickness of the foundation where the Silo mounts? The thickness of the
Silo slab is cement mixer slab is 12”.

On sheet E-101 Keynote 2 states that the Silo motor control panel is to be provided by the

Silo manufacturer. Is the specified motor control panel already with the Silo at the East Side
Service Center or do we have to purchase it from the Silo Manufacturer? The motor control panel
has been purchased with the concrete mixer. The Contractor will need to coordinate with SAWS
for pick up. Note: Contractor will be responsible for wiring ensuring a fully functional &
operational concrete mixer.

Upon going to the project site this morning we discovered that there is a very large pile of
material (soil/concrete/etc.) that has been stockpiled on site that is not shown on the plans
for this job. Part of this pile will have to be moved to construct the proposed storage
bins. Who will be responsible for moving this material and how much of? The pile will
be moved by SAWS forces prior to the start of construction.

This site appears to be an active material yard, the bulk of which is bare soil with no
vegetation; please clarify what areas are to be hydromulched. Because the NESC is an
active material storage facility, no hydromulching will be required.

Are full size Plans available for this project? SAWS plans have been issued electronically
on CD in a 117x17” format. BMB can provide full size copies at a cost of $3.00/sheet.

Is Epoxy coated reinforcing steel (Item 301) required? Not is shown on the plans. No,
epoxy coated reinforcing steel will not be required.
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CONTRACT DOCUMENTS:
Item 1: General - Plans

Delete the sheet C-103 in its entirety and replace with attached sheet C-103. The new sheet revision
includes the addition of a concrete ramp and bollards as shown on the plans. The approximate dimensions
of the ramp are 14°wide x 24’ long x 2’high.

GENERAL:
1. Included for general information is the Concrete Mixer/Silo Base plate layout for your
use. See attachment.

Acknowledgment by Bidder

Each bidder is requested to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 3 by his/her signature affixed
hereto and to file same with and attach to his/her bid.

The remainder of the bid documents remains unchanged.
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The Undersigned acknowledges receipt of this Addendum No. 3 and the bid submitted herewith is in
accordance with the information and stipulation set forth.

Date Signature of Bidder
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TYPICAL BOLLARDS. SEE DETAIL CONTRACTOR TO SET BOLLARD 187
FROM FACE OF BIN WALL. NO DOWEL AT THIS LOCATION.
EXPANSION JOINT SHALL BE PROVIDED AROUND PERIMETER OF
BLOCK-OUT FOR PROPOSED BOLLARD

USE #3-15" Z-BARS AS NEEDED TO SUPPORT UPPER REINFORCEMENT
FOR SLAB:

PROVIDE A 1% CROSS-SLOPI
PLORE USE #5 BARS © 12" O.CEM.
SEE RAMP DETALL
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USE #5-18" L-BARS @ 12" OC

CONCRETE MIXER PAD

e e [ USE:
T ; - CLASS ‘A’ CONCRETE (4000 PSI AT 28 DAYS)
........... - FOR RAMP

#6 DOWEL 2'-6"
LONG © 18° 0.C.
(SEE EXPANSION JOINT DETAIL)

RAMP DETAIL
(23

CLASS A’ CONCRETE (4000 PSI AT 28 DAYS)
FOR WALLS AND SLAB

FOR SLAB:
USE §5 BARS © 12" O.CEW.

SILICONE SEALANT FOLYTHELENE FOAM [€.0:1H JOB NO:
CONTRACTION JOINT SELF-LEVELING EARIER Ro0
JOINT SEALER ENGINEER:
. . —— —  EXPANSION JOINT | :
H= it 3 _ NN (i O CONTRACTOR:
| L k H]i
8.0 /45" ALL AROUND C 5 For Information Call
] o \ 2 233-3500 (Business Hours) of 704-SAWS [After Hours)
] #5 "L BARS 8" FLEXIBLE BASE :
FoR WALLS 14 eArs SHALL ALTERNATE DIRECTION EVERY OTHER BAR.
3 Ir- - MIN. LAP LENGTH SHALL 4"
USE #4 BARS © 12° O.CEW. SECTION A-A 0127 0.CEW. BE 2
CONTRACTION JOINT
CONCRETE MIXER PAD CONTRACTOR TO DOWEL
#5 BARS © 12"
SECTION C-C - SILICONE SEALANT
USE #5 BARS © 12" O.C.EW, it
- JOINT SEALER EXPANSION CAP
J ﬁ_
®
1 _ 3
15 BARS P 4 4
012" 0.CEW. .__
[~-PANT & GREASE THIS END
SECTION D-D
6 ooweL 26"}
1. CONTRACTOR TO TO USE 3" GALVANIZED ANCHOR BOLT "J HOOK" LONG @ 18" O.C.
W/ GALVANIZE WASHER & HUT. SEE CONCRETE MIXER BASE DETAL

8" FLEXIBLE W)wm.\

2. CONTRACTOR TO USE REINFORCE CHAIRS FOR REBAR SEPARATION

1" NON-EXTRUDING JOINT FILLE|
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CONCRETE MIXER BASE 2’2" STRUCTURAL TUBING W1 3" DIA. HOLES '
™
1. CONTRACTOR TO CAST ANCHOR BOLTS MONOLITHICALLY W/ SLAB POUR ‘ m
POINT EXPOSED 6" STEEL PIPE AND CONCRETE CAP § .
2. CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY 1" BOLT HOLE DIA. AND DIMENSION ON CONCRETE MIXER - WITH ONE COAT OF RUST-INHIBITVE PRIMER AND ONE e
BASE. IF DIFFERENT, CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY ENGINEER IMMEDIATELY COAT OF ALUMINUM PAINT |
R
6" STEEL PIPE FILLED WITH CONCRETE ﬁ"
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SHADE CANOPY DETAIL AND ROUNDED ON THE TON .
1. CONTRACTOR TO SECURE SHEET METAL ENCLOSURE W/ GALVANIZED SCREWS 2 -0

6" MIN.
2. CONTRACTOR TO DRILL AND EPOXY 3™ DIA HILTI BOLTS MOUND _
|
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CONCRETE MIXER ANCHOR BOLT

DESIGNED BY:

SAN ANTONIO WATER SYSTEM
NORTHEAST [ormn v

" ANCHOR BOLTS GALVANIZED 12" SMOOTH DOWEL BENT & THREADED
MM
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